
Karen S. Conard 
City Manager 

February 23, 2023 

To: 

Daniel C. Goldner, Chairman 
New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission 
21 South Fruit Street 
Concord, NH 03301-2429 
VIA ClerksOffice'@PUC.NH.gov 

CITY OF PORTSMOUTH 

Municipal Complex 
1 Junkins Avenue 

Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801 
kconard@cityofportsmouth.com 

(603) 610-7201

Cc: puc@puc.nh.gov; ocalitigation@oca.nh.gov; Energy-Litigation@energy.nh.gov; 
re12.istrations@energy.nh.2ov; Clifton.Below@cpcnh.org; heru:y@cpcnh.org; 
golding@communit choicepartners.com; SupplierServicesNH(Qeversource.com; 
johntaborportsmouth(ci)gmail.com:ktcr'a',comcast.net: kconard@cityofportsmouth.com; 
phrice dcityofportsmouth.com; sseacord@citvofportsmouth.com; 
plbritz@cityofportsmouth.com; 

Re: DE 23-012 Citv of Portsmouth Request for Approval of Portsmouth Communitv Power 
Electric Aggregation Plan - Puc 2204.01 {g) Notification of Local Approval/Adoption of 
Portsmouth Communitv Power Electric Aggregation Plan 

Dear Chairman Goldner, 

In accordance with Puc 2204.01 (g), this filing in DE 23-012 comes as notice to the Commission, 
the Department of Energy, the Office of the Consumer Advocate, and Eversource (the electric 
distribution utility serving Portsmouth Community Power Aggregation (CPA) service area), that, 
pursuant to RSA 53-E:7 - I, on Tuesday February 21, the Portsmouth City Council voted 
unanimously to approve and adopt the same Portsmouth Community Power Electric Aggregation 
Plan which was, pursuant to RSA 53-E:7 - II and Puc 2204.01, filed with the Public Utilities 
Commission for review and state approval on February 10, 2023 (Tab #1, DE 23-012). 

Consistent with current Commission policy, this filing is being made electronically only. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 



Sincerely, 

Karen Conard 

City Manager 

Cc: DE 23-012 Service List 


